



# Curriculum Vitae



## Personale information

**Name** : Adell M Ahmed Abubakeer  
**Email address** : adell.abubakeer@uoz.edu.ly  
**Phone Number** : (+218) 913706202  
**Adresse** : Libye



## Profile

Adel M Abubakeer is a permanent faculty member in the Department of Medical Laboratory Sciences at the College of Medical Technology. He has been working as an assistant lecturer since May 3, 2022. He was a collaborating academic lecturer at the University of Sirte and has scientific publications in his field of specialization. Adel is an experienced professor in laboratory medicine with 5 years of experience as head of the medical laboratory department in the General Hospital. He possesses excellent communication and personal skills, is proficient in operating a variety of laboratory equipment, and has a strong knowledge of laboratory safety procedures.

## Education:

**Sept 2008 - June 2012** B. Sc., Of Biomedical Science, Sirte University, Houn , Libya.

**Fab 2014 – Sept 2015** M. Sc., Of Biomedical Science, The Brawijaya University, Malang , Indonesia.

## Work Experience:

- I was the head of the laboratory department at zintan Hospital in Libya from January 2018 to 2021.
- Assistant Lecturer (Teaching and Research Assistant) at the Faculty of Health Sciences, Sirte University, Libya from 2019 to 2021.
- Assistant Lecturer at the Faculty of Health Sciences, Zintan University, Libya from 2022 to the present.
- head of the General Department in May 2022.

## CERTIFICATES:

- English Language (ELS Center Malaysia ) Malaysia .
  - International Conference Pharmaceutical Care (Oral Presenter) Indonesia.
  - TOEFL Proficiency (TOEFL Conversion Score 520) Malang,Indonesia.
  - Isolation Of Stem Cells, Handling Tissue Culture Techniques And Lab, Characterization Of MSCS Certificate, From Ncer\*, Mansoura, Egypt
  - Experimental Animal Lab Certificate, From Ncer, Mansoura, Egypt
  - Identification Of Different Cancer Cell Lines, Isolation Of Cancer Cell Lines, How To Assay The Results After Drug Application (Cell Viability Assay, Flow Cytometric Assay, And Gene Expression Assay (By Conventional & Real-Time Pcr) Certificate, From Ncer, Mansoura, Egypt.
  - Molecular Biology Lab (Human Blood DNA extraction, Animal RNA extraction, Gel Electrophoresis, Real-Time PCR, And Conventional PCR, Certificate, From Ncer, Mansoura, Egypt.
  - Microbiology Workshop Certificate, From Ncer, Mansoura, Egypt.
- المؤتمر الليبي الثاني لطب المختبرات ,April th ,2018 ,مصراته-ليبيا
- (\* ) NCER = Nile Center for Experimental Research- Mansoura, Egypt

## Langages

- ❖ Arabic language (Fluent)
- ❖ English language
- ❖ Indonesian Bahasa

## SKILLS

- Laboratory techniques and procedures
- lecture presentation
- training and development
- Supervisor of many graduate projects in laboratory departments
- Instrumentation and equipment operation
- Data collection and analysis
- Quality assurance and safety procedures

## LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

- ❖ Adell M Ahmed Abubakeer, Sri Winarsih, and Hidayat Sujuti (2015). Effect Of Crude Ethanolic Extract Of Mangosteen Pericarp (Garcinia Mangostana Linn.) On IFN.  $\gamma$  And IL12 Level In Mice Infected By Salmonella Typhimurium. Vol.8, no.5 2015 International Journal of Pharmtech Research.

كيفية تطبيق إدارة الجودة الشاملة في تحسين الخدمات الصحية داخل مستشفى الجامعة المحمدية التعليمي مالنج -إندونيسيا (2016دراسة تحليلية ) 1عادل محمد أحمد أبوبكر , 2منير العابدين , 3نور السانوي , جامعة موالنا مالك إبراهيم الإسلامية الحكومية مالنج كلية الدراسات العليا -قسم الادارة الإسلامية